

[REDACTED]

From: PPC_LANCS
Sent: 04 January 2024 08:29
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: AGCCE Reporting 2023 Q3 - draft CAR
Attachments: BU5453IY-0481243.pdf

Hi [REDACTED]
Best wishes for the new year!

I've discussed your permit breaches with [REDACTED] and drafted a CAR. Could I please check with you:

- Have you taken the method uncertainty into account for your CEMS data?
- Do you have any issues with the attached draft CAR?

Thanks &
Kind Regards
[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2023 11:47 AM
To: PPC_LANCS <InstallationsCumbriaandLancs@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: AGCCE Reporting 2023 Q3

You don't often get email from [REDACTED]. [Learn why this is important](#)

Hi [REDACTED]

I'm well thank you – looking forward to a break! Busy end to 2023.

Please see attached Part A and Part B's for:

- 25/08/2023 TO HF exceedance (1/2 hourly and daily limit)
- 25/10/2023 Missed A14 periodic monitoring

I also still owe you Part Bs for:

- 19/07/2023 Discharge to Royles Brook
- 06/01/2023 Breach of annual CO limit (2022)
- 03/10/2023 Breach of annual CO limit (2023) (to be combined with the above.

All the best for Christmas and new Year.

Kind regards,
[REDACTED]

Disclaimer:

This email and the information contained therein and within any attachments is confidential and may be privileged. If you have received this email in error please notify us immediately. If you are not the intended recipient, you are not authorised to, and must not use, disclose, copy, distribute, retain or rely on this email or any part of it. AGC Chemicals Europe, Ltd. may monitor email traffic data and also the content of email for the purposes of security and staff training. A list of Directors' names is open to inspection at the address below. AGC Chemicals Europe, Ltd. is registered in England. Registration Number: 3825057
Registered Office: York House, Hillhouse International, Fleetwood Road North, Thornton-Cleveleys, Lancashire, FY5 4QD VAT: 732803742.



From: PPC_LANCS <[REDACTED]@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2023 7:59 AM
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: FW: AGCCE Reporting 2023 Q3

*** **External email:** Please be cautious when opening attachments or clicking links. ***

Hi [REDACTED]

I hope you're ok?

I'm just catching up on outstanding items – I haven't sent a CAR for your Q3 2023 monitoring returns yet, because I thought I'd wait for the notifications, see below. Could you please submit these before the end of the year, if possible?

Thanks &
Kind regards
[REDACTED]

From: PPC_LANCS
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 10:36 AM
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: AGCCE Reporting 2023 Q3

Hi [REDACTED]

Thank you for submitting the monitoring returns.

Unless you have agreed this with [REDACTED] already, for this quarter, could you please submit part A and B notifications for the missed monitoring and the HF exceedance? It would be good to see what caused the HF exceedance, if this has brought up any issues you'd need to look out for going forward, and if you did anything to bring it back down so quickly. Regards the missed monitoring: Please provide the lead times for re-scheduling the periodic monitoring.

If this is causing you issues, please give me a ring? Also, if you have already discussed this with [REDACTED], please let me know? [REDACTED]'s away at the moment, and due to our high workloads, I'm trying to cover the monitoring if possible.

Kind Regards
[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
Environment Agency [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]



Creating a better place for people and wildlife

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2023 3:05 PM
To: PPC_LANCS <[REDACTED]@environment-agency.gov.uk>; [REDACTED]
Subject: AGCCE Reporting 2023 Q3

Hi Cumbria & Lancs installations/[REDACTED],

Please see attached reporting for AGC Chemicals Europe for Q3 2023:

- AGCCE_2023 Q3_A14 Emissions to Air incl. CEMS
- AGCCE_2023 Q3_A14 Thermal Treatment Plant Summary

During Q3 the Thermal Oxidiser was predominantly online with liquid and gaseous waste stream from the Waste Acid Stack.

Recommissioning of liquid waste commenced 07/07/2023 with recommissioning of gaseous waste streams from Waste Acid Stack 16/08/2023.

Gaseous waste streams from Low Boiler Stack will be commissioned in October 2023 with operation expected from November 2023.

During September, the Thermal Oxidiser was offline for a plant shutdown and maintenance, this impacted our ability to undertake the required periodic monitoring. Periodic monitoring is planned for Q4 once all liquid and gaseous waste streams are online.

We have also reported a HF exceedance (1/2 hourly and daily limit) on the 25th August – see Thermal Treatment Plant Summary and graph on p.14 of A14 Emissions to Air incl. CEMS.

Please let me know if you'd like us to complete a Part A for missed periodic monitoring and/or HF exceedance.

Kind regards,

[REDACTED]



[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
AGC Chemicals Europe, Ltd.

[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
www.agcce.com



This email address has changed

from @agcce.com to @agc.com

Disclaimer:

This email and the information contained therein and within any attachments is confidential and may be privileged. If you have received this email in error please notify us immediately. If you are not the intended recipient, you are not authorised to, and must not use, disclose, copy, distribute, retain or rely on this email or any part of it. AGC Chemicals Europe, Ltd. may monitor email traffic data and also the content of email for the purposes of security and staff training. A list of Directors' names is open to inspection at the address below. AGC Chemicals Europe, Ltd. is registered in England. Registration Number: 3825057
Registered Office: York House, Hillhouse International, Fleetwood Road North, Thornton-Cleveleys, Lancashire, FY5 4QD VAT: 732803742.



Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.